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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 5/25/2022      Solicitation No. 0900000539 

 Requisition No.      Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Asha Parks  405-521-6674  asha.parks@omes.ok.gov 
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov 
  
Description of Amendment: Answers to Bidder Questions Submitted prior to 3pm on 5/24/2022 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Q & A 090000539 Closed 5/24/2022 @3:00pm 
 
For Clarification, this solicitation is intended to be a mandatory, Statewide Contract, meaning that all State 
Departments and Affiliates can utilize this contract. Each Department would work directly with the vendor through this 
contract to tailor services to achieve their specific departmental goals.  

1. Year to date how many drug screens have been conducted? Answer to 1-8 below. 
2. Year to date how many alcohol tests have been conducted? Answer to 1-8 below. 
3. Year to date how many pre-employment tests have been completed? Answer to 1-8 below. 
4. Year to date how many post-accident tests have been completed? Answer to 1-8 below. 
5. Year to date how many Reasonable Suspicion tests have been completed? Answer to 1-8 below. 
6. How many random testing pools? (Example: all DOT employees are in one pool and NON DOT are 

in another pool, so the total number of managed pools is two.) Answer to 1-8 below. 
7. What is the total number or participants (number of employees) in each random pool? Answer to 

1-8 below. 
8. What is the frequency of pulling random and testing? (quarterly, monthly, other?)  

A. For Questions 1-8 OMES is unable to provide these statistics as those numbers would 
come from the departments and affiliates. Please refer to Bidder Instruction, Section 
8.8.1.A for Historical Purchasing Sums. An additional Exhibit 8, a list of departments and 
affiliates has also been made available.    
 

mailto:OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov


OMES FORM CP 011 Rev. 04/2020  
 

9. Will the state provide one point of contact for the vendor?  
A. Asha Parks will represent the state on any questions for the solicitation or contract and 

will serve as the contract manager post award. However, each department will need to 
provide their direct contact information when setting up services. The department will be 
the main point of contact regarding specified services.  

10. Will the state provide a list of current employee locations to ensure clinics are established within 
the 50-mile radius? 

A.  See additional Exhibit 8, listed are the department and affiliates across the state, each 
department may have any number of locations that they govern. Exact locations of all are 
not available currently. 

11. Would the state be willing to schedule clinic tests via an online portal or will the State request the 
testing through the Vendor and ask the Vendor to set-up and scheduling the Clinic testing?  

A. Scheduling tests on an online portal is acceptable, however bidder would be subject to a 
security assessment and would need to meet the Oklahoma security standards.   

12. Is a mobile unit required or will onsite testing capabilities, for the same volume listed in the RFP 
documents be sufficient?  

A. A mobile unit is not required.  
13. Who is the current drug and alcohol testing provider?  

A. See link below for public posting for current SW555, Drug and alcohol Vendors.  
https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?conID=2653 

14. Why is the State looking for a new provider?  
A. The Current Contract Period ends 6/24/2022. By state statute a solicitation must be 

conducted at a contracts end. This helps to promote better pricing and value for the state. 

15. Can you please confirm the number of DOT employees potentially covered under this contract as well as 
the number of DOT drug screens performed annually?  See Answer to Question 15-16 below.  
  

16. Can you please confirm the number of Non-DOT employees potentially covered under this contract as well 
as the number of Non-DOT drug screens performed annually? 
A. For Questions 15-16 OMES is unable to provide these statistics as those numbers would come 
from the departments and affiliates. Please refer to Bidder Instruction, Section 8.8.1.A for 
Historical Purchasing Sums. An additional Exhibit 8, a list of departments and affiliates has also 
been made available.  

17. Can you please provide the total number of potential Using Entities covered under this contract? 

A.  See additional Exhibit 8, listed are the department and affiliates across the state, each 
department may have any number of locations they govern.    

18. Can you please summarize the geographic location of the Using Entities/Employees covered under this 
contract? 

a. The goal here would be to identify the density of employees in areas outside of major 
metropolitan areas.  A generic response such as “75% of covered employees are located in OKC or 
Tulsa” for example would sufficiently answer my question I believe. 

A. Note in addition to Exhibit 8, all Local government agencies such as city or county departments 
are also considered affiliates, there are numerous agencies across the state of Oklahoma. All of 
which can utilize this contract. OMES is not able to provide the potential percentage of coverage. 
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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